Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Perrin Beatty <pbeatty@chamber.ca>
Sent: April 28, 2020 9:11 PM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: Re: Call with Minister Anita Anand
Yes, [ am.

Honourable | L'honorable Perrin Beatty, P.C., O.C.

President and Chief Executive Officer | Président et chef de la direction
Canadian Chamber of Commerce | Chambre de commerce du Canada
1700 - 275 rue Slater Street | Ottawa ON K1P 5H9

T: 613.238.4000 (2246) | F: 613.238.7643

Chamber.ca @PerrinBeatty @CdnChamberofCom - &

Click here to manage your communication preferences. To stop receiving commercial electronic messages from
the Canadian Chamber of Commerce, send an email to unsubscribe@chamber.ca or call 613.238.4000 (2221).
The Canadian Chamber of Commerce is headquartered in Ottawa, ON at 1700-275 Slater Street K1P 5H9.

Please note that we may, in limited circumstances, continue to provide communications to you under the
exception provisions of Canada’s Anti-Spam Legislation.

Cliquez ici pour gérer vos préférences de communication. Pour ne plus recevoir des messages €lectroniques
commerciaux de la Chambre de commerce du Canada, veuillez envoyer un courriel

a unsubscribe@chamber.ca ou appeler le 613.238.4000 (2221). Le siége social de la Chambre de commerce du
Canada est situé au 1700-275 rue Slater a Ottawa (Ontario) K1P 5H9.

Veuillez noter que la Chambre de commerce du Canada peut, dans certaines circonstances, continuer a vous
fournir des communications en vertu des dispositions d’exception de la Loi canadienne anti-pourriel.

On Apr 28, 2020, at 6:41 PM, Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca> wrote:

Good Evening Perrin,
Are you available to reschedule this call with Minister Anand to tomorrow night at 7:20pm?
Thanks,

Tyler

From: Perrin Beatty [mailto:pbeatty@chamber.ca]

Sent: April 28, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Cc: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
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courriel & unsubscribe@chamber.ca ou appeler le 613.238.4000 (2221). Le siége social de la
Chambre de commerce du Canada est situé au 1700-275 rue Slater & Ottawa (Ontario) K1P SH9.

Veuillez noter que la Chambre de commerce du Canada peut, dans certaines circonstances,
continuer a vous fournir des communications en vertu des dispositions d’exception de la Loi
canadienne anti-pourriel.

On Apr 28, 2020, at 8:51 AM, Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Perrin, not to worry.
Are you available for a call at 6:30pm this evening?

Kind regards
Caitlin

From: Perrin Beatty [mailto:pbeatty@chamber.ca]

Sent: April 27, 2020 9:50 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Call with Minister Anita Anand

My apologies, Caitlin. I just saw this now and assume it is probably too late for
today.

Perrin Beatty

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

Chamber.ca @PerrinBeatty @CdnChamberofCom - 5

Click here to manage your communication preferences. To stop receiving
commercial electronic messages from the Canadian Chamber of Commerce, send
an email to unsubscribe@chamber.ca or call 613.238.4000 (2221). The Canadian
Chamber of Commerce is headquartered in Ottawa, ON at 1700-275 Slater

Street K1P SH9.

Please note that we may, in limited circumstances, continue to provide
communications to you under the exception provisions of Canada’s Anti-Spam
Legislation.

Cliquez ici pour gérer vos préférences de communication. Pour ne plus recevoir
des messages électroniques commerciaux de la Chambre de commerce du
Canada, veuillez envoyer un courriel & unsubscribe@chamber.ca ou appeler
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le 613.238.4000 (2221). Le siége social de la Chambre de commerce du Canada
est situé au 1700-275 rue Slater & Ottawa (Ontario) K1P SH9.

Veuillez noter que la Chambre de commerce du Canada peut, dans certaines
circonstances, continuer a vous fournir des communications en vertu des
dispositions d’exception de la Loi canadienne anti-pourriel.

On Apr 27, 2020, at 7:59 PM, Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin
(SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca> wrote:

Good evening Mr.Beatty,

Apologies for the late request, Minister Anita Anand, would like to know
if you are free this evening for a quick conversation.

Minister Anand is convening a group of industry leaders and wishes to
reach out to you personally to invite you to participate and discuss
Canada’s approach to ensuring Canadians have the supplies they need
to respond to the pandemic.

Please let me know if you're available within the next hour and confirm
the best telephone number to reach you.

Sincerely,
Caitlin

Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau

Director of Operations , Office of the Minister of Public Services &
Procurement

Directrice des opérations, Bureau de la Ministre des Services publics et
de I’Approvisionnement

613-462-7683
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